Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September, 2019 Regular Meeting
September 18, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the August 28, 2019 Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business

LED Project: HEAT installers appeared by surprise on 09/09 to change out the can
lights and the U-Tube fixtures. The library does not have the latter type of fixture.
Installers did change the can lights over to LEDs. All that’s left now are the two-
foot tube fixtures and the four-foot fixtures in the perimeter rooms downstairs that
were overlooked in July.

Parking Lot: Vasco Asphalt sealed the parking lof on Sunday, 09/08, and then
returned the following evening to stripe.

Strategic Plan Update: Minerva Historical Society has football exhibit in the
display case. GED classes have started, Tuesday through Thursday mornings in
the Community Meeting Room. St. Luke's has their first cart of books enjoy.

Fiscal Officer’s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for August, 2019.
PLF Distribution:

2019 Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $54,804 Year to Date Revenue = $473,119
August Expenses =  $50,637 Year to Date Expenses = $441,750
Difference $ 4167 $ 31,369

Unique Management: $62.70 for 6 placements in August,

New Business

Transition: Audrey Keister, part-time Library Associate |in Youth Services, is
resigning with her last day of work 09/28. We have posted this position.

Agenda 09/12/2019TD 1



Window Washing: the library has entered into an agreement with Ted Fellows to
clean the outside of the library's windows once a month. He and his wife do the
windows at the YMCA and the Chamber of Commerce among other places in
town.

Accept the agreement with Ted Fellows to clean the library windows at a rate of
$110 a month.

Sculpture:_Denise Freeland contacted the library about providing a site on the
lawn fo display an outdoor sculpture that was created several years ago to
honor Sarah Stanley. Criginally displayed on Village Hall, it has since been taken
down and refurbished. Arts in Stark would handle the installation and cairy the
insurance. The Stanley family is reviewing possible sites, and Denise just wanted
to see if the library would be open to this project. Photos of the possible lawn
site and the sculpture are included in the Board packet.

Financial Planning: As part of the budget planning for 2020, a summary of
revenues and expenditures for the last several years, and wage history, is
provided for discussion. The 2020 wage proposal is also included for review.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 13.78% for August and are now running
6.8% ahead year-to-date. In-house circ was down again, 3.6%, but increased
loans to other libraries and increased downloadable content circ meant the
total circ decline was 1% for the month and 2.4% year-to-date. So far this vear,
door counts have been up quite d bit every month but June, while total circ has
seen small declines in every month except May and July.

Gifts
August Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

August Unrestricted Individual Contributions 1o the General Fund $ 7785

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 293.42

Agenda 09/12/2019 TD 2



August In-kind Gifts

anonymous 22 hardcovers; 21 frade
paperbacks; 5 mass market
paperbacks

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 23, 2019 at 6:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Agenda 09M12/2019 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the August, 2019 Regular Meeting
August 28, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order: Mr, Bartley called the meeting to order af 6:30 pm

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Becky Miller arrived at 6:35. Library Director Tom Dillie,
Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none
Note: the July Board meeting was cancelled due to alack of a guorum.

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the June 26, 2019 Board
Meeting. Seconded by Dr. Beard. Motion carried.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: Mr. Dillie informed the Board that the HEAT installers were back at
the library on July 8 and 9 to rewire the 2-bulb fixtures on the main floor and
downstairs and install the LED bulbs. The bulbs do provide enough light with one
bulb in each fixture. All that’s left to do are the replacements for the can lights,
the 11 fixtures that use 24" tube bulbs, and the regular fixtures in the Board
Room, Fiscal Officer's Office, downstairs restrooms and study rooms. The project
supervisor e-mailed on July 29 to say they were still waiting on the special bulbs.
The library has not paid HEAT anything other than the 10% deposit for the
project.

Strategic Plan Update: Mr. Dillie has scheduled a Wednesday night program
series for September and October and scheduled a craft night for the first
Thursday of the month beginning in October, The library will begin providing a
deposit collection of large print books to St. Luke Lutheran Community. Brett
Yeagley contacted the library about the library serving as the host for the GED
classes beginning this fall; arrangements are in the works for the library to do so.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly financial reports for June and July,
2019. Ms. Repella seconded. Moftion carried.

PLF Distribution: The July PLF receipts are $63,170 which is .4% less than July, 2018.
However, because the biennium state budget was not yet approved at the
beginning of July, PLF funding reverted to the 1.66% of General Revenue as

Minutes 0%/10/2018 TD 1



stated in permanent law, rather than the 1.7% of General Revenue included in
the new budget. The Conference Approved the 1.7% rate at its meeting on July
17, and approved a frue-up amendment to the budget that will make libraries
whole for the month of July by paying that .04% difference between 1.66% and
1.7%. The August PLF receipts are $51,420 which is 5% more than received in
August of last year. In August the counties received the frue-up amount to
make up for the PLF shortfall in July; that amount also slightly increased the PLF
distiibution to the individual libraries above the original August estimate.

2019 Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $63,931 Yeaor to Date Revenue = $353,553
June Expenses =$54,631 Year to Date Expenses = $330,495
Difference =$ 9,300 Net Position $ 23,058
July Revenue = $64,772 Year to Date Revenue = $418,315
July Expenses = $60,617 Year to Date Expenses = $391,113
Difference = $ 4,155 Net Position = $ 27,202

Unique Management: $44.75 for 5 placements in June; $62.65 for 7 placements
in July. Areport from Unique detailing the last 12 months of activity and
summarizing the cumulative return since 2006 is included in the Board Packet.
Mr. Dillie explained that the money shown as collected is money paid by
patrons to the library in response to the collection notices patrons receive from
Unigue. Money listed as waived is charges forgiven by the library. Unique also
lists the value of overdue or billed items that have been returned to the library in
response to notices.

Redllocate Appropriated Funds: The library has hired J & D Cleaning fo maintain
the restrooms instead of hiring another custodian. Money that was
appropriated for Custodian wages for the position held by now-retired Rich
Brown can be moved to the contract services account in order to pay the
cleaning company. Because wages and services accounts are not in the saem
account group, the Board must approve any fransfer.

Dr. Beard moved to approve the transfer of $6175.00 Dept. Five Wages 1000-
110-110-005 to Contract Services 1000-210-390-0000 to pay the confract with J &
D Cleaning. Ms, Ruff seconded. Motion carried.

2020 Tax Budget: the library is required to file a tax budget for coming fiscal year
with the library’s taxing authority, the Minerva Board of Education, and with the
County Auditors' Offices. This budget is a placeholder that acknowledges the
library is expecting to receive revenue form specific sources in the next fiscal
year, and plans to spend it. A copy of the budget is included in the Board
Packet. Normally this budget is approved af the May meeting. Since that

Minutes 09/10/2019 TD 2



meeting was cancelled, Mr. Dillie and Ms. Davies lost frack of this task, hence
the delay in presenting to the Board.

Ms. Birks moved to approve the 2020 Tax Budget as Presented. Ms. Miller
seconded. Motion carried.

New Business

Sedling Parking Lot: the library parking lot was last sealed and striped in 2017.
Before that we had the work done in 2014, Three years is too long too long to
wait so the lotis due for some work now. Vasco Asphalt has done the lot several
times and has provided a quote for this job, which includes sealing, striping, and
painting the safety yellow on the curbs. The work needs to be done on a day
when school is not in session

Ms. Miller moved to accept the agreement with Vasco Asphalt in the amount of
$2,987.00 to seal and stripe the parking lof. Ms. Repella seconded. Mofion
carried.

HVAC Maintenance: Since American Heattek is no longer providing mechanical
service, the library needs a new HVAC contractor. Standard Plumbing and
Heating has contracts with other libraries in the area. Mr. Dillie met with their
representatives on a visit here on 06/20 and a technician from the company
was able to get the AC started again on 06/25 without having ever worked on
the system before. The price for quarterly maintenance visits is comparable to
that of American Heattek, and the service should be more reliable.

Air Conditioning Compressor Replacement: The technician from Standard
Plumbing made his first quarterly maintenance visit on August 1. During his
inspection he found cne of the AC compressors disconnected; when he
plugged it in and started it, it locked up the system. Apparently that compressor
failed some time ago, and American Heattech disconnected it without
recommending any service or replacement. It should be replaced, and the
library has ordered the work from Standard,

Ms. Ruff moved to accept the maintenance agreement with Standard Plumbing
and Heating at a cost of $6,500.00 per year and the quote of $5240.00 for
replacing the worn out AC compressor. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried.

Security Incident: Mr. Dillie updated the Board on an incident that took place on
July 11,

Carroll County Budget Hearing: Mr. Bartley, Mr. Dillie, and Ms. Davies appeared
before the Carroll County Budget Commission on August 13; a copy of the

Minutes 09/10/2019 TD 3



financial information presented is included the Board Packet. The library's
presentation to the Budget Commission emphasized the reduction in distribution
from 20% to 15% was going make it difficult in the long term for the library to
maintain its building and operations. Mr. Dillie pointed out to the Budget
Commission that the library is operating more effectively and efficiently than
CCDL in a variety of measures, and that it would be helpful o have funding
levels returned to the rates that were in place for thirty years. Mr. Dillie reported
that the library had just received yesterday, 08/27, the Certificate of Resources
for 2020 from the Carroll County Auditor, and the PLF distribution was still set at
15%.

September Meeting: Mr. Dillie would like to move next month's Board meeting to
either Wednesday, September 18 or Tuesday, September 24. He is attending the
Ohio Library Council annual Convention in Cincinnati which this year runs from
September 25-27; the Convention usually meets in the first half of October, so
there hasn'tin the past been a conflict with the Board meeting.

Ms. Birks moved to change the September Regular Board meeting date to
September 18. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried.

Correspondence
A copy of the letter sent earlier this summer to the Carroll County Auditor is
included in the Board packet.

Director’'s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: After that small increase in May, in-house circ was down again,
5.9% and total circ was down 3.8% for June, and 3.4% year-to-date, Due to an
increase in renewadls, July in-house circ was up 1.8% for the month, and total
circulation was up 3.1%, helped by a good bump in downloadable content circ,
After five months of increases, door counts in June were down 5.9% but back up
again 3.6% in July. Year-to-date door counts are now 6% above last vear.

Gifts

June Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 50.00
For Youth Summer Reading Program

July Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

June Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 12675

July Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 116.67

Minutes 09/10/2018 TD 4



Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 293.42

June and July In-kind Gifts

anonymaous 31 hardcovers; 25 trade
paperbacks; 13 mass market
paperbacks; 5 DVDs; 3 CDs

Adjourn

Mr. Rutledge moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion
carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 18, 2019 at 6:30 pm
in the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Minutes 09/10/2019 TD



Minerva Public Library

August 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
September 2019 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Monthly Summary
Revenvue Status

Appropriation Status

Payment Listing

Fund S$tatus

Investment Listing



00588’

00'688°G

ZL'LE9°08

596
6E'L6

90282
250gl
00°608'1
8¥'959
00981

01'E55°L
29667
01664
000
9.°080°1
5081
19662
TGi8Y'L
[AAALA
¥6'066
09'9¥6'y
¥6¥ES
99'0£}L's
§Z2'828'92

YTV6L VS

pepIEey

00°001
0i'e
16€8Z'e
L5°6)
SeLL
00'8L
S6'ery
G6'LE
beLoe
vl
BYBLY'LS

pung [eleuon

JabBpaT uoneudoiddy woiy uaye ] -sainpuadx3 810
N¥YN

salddng sjesay

abfielsoy

sayddng aeday pue asueusuep Aladoid

saxe] Auadoid

Useil pue JSIep ‘ouael3 ‘SeO-Ssalinn
Aunosgaeday uyy Apedold 240

dinb3g uo seday pue uy

auoyds|a .

aseajuay

s|eatpoliad

uoled Alog palouIsay-s3IASS 19BIU0D pUE PISEUIng
MBS PRNUGD PISEYING JAYID

Jieday |eusyep Aieigi
UINOA AY
S|qEPEXUMO] AY
HNPY AY

$¥e0g YnoA

$}00g WNPY

s3||ddns Bujwwestoly
puissasold/boees
3T PUE [BIIPJA-OUBINSL
UBDIPAN
s1adQ-slyeuag
SRR
SaITgpuacxg

1a6paT anuansy, 810
S

uopey A|10-wo0y Bunasiy
Jaded; Jsuud

182183

ajesoy

suoinNqUIuoD

xXeq

Jadan

swiall/plel 1807

$924 B Saul4 ucned
Xe] soes

pund Aesqn aignd
ANVHD VLS
KGR

TYIUO JUSlInTy

£10Z 3snbny -uoneuLoju] [elaueuld jo ABwiwng
Aeigr 21and easul



00692

LE'EE6'S6Y

00°0GL'LP¥
00'BLL'ELY

0€'GPE
£8°682°101
LgGLL'L2e
P0'6L0'22
6 295'051
yseJd pajood jejol

ZEBrY Pl

P6'L9E'S6

8E'182'62
aouejeg [epden

2eQ-01-1edA Z1 IGL'Y

ZL'L£9°05
7L TR

SO'P821LE

0g'spe
686259
18511122
PO610'22
10°082'121L
JUNODIY |RIIUAG

Wuom 610Z By uomsod 18N

suoneudoiddy
sidiaoay

SNLVLS aNMd
EeL
siarsiBaysen Aag
(2seyD) Nsoda(] JO SOLeTLIIDD)
(gnD) usodag jo sajeoyipan
(aseyn) sbunes
puey uo yseybunoayn
‘gouejeg yses buipug




2 Jo | ebed

%6E8'89  LOTOL VLTS B6'BLL'EIPS Q0'192'/89% [e301-4NS Q00| pund
%0B6'EES  BRCLVE- 66'£E5% 00°00L% BunessdQ-uoN snoaue||sosiiy - 1OUI0  0000-Z68-0001
%0095l 002Zr$ 00'2.% 00°006% SjuswasINguiiay 2JURINSUl  0000-228-0001
%EGT 0L LE£2TS 69'25% 00'62$ Juswhediaag 10} SPUNSY 00001 /8-0001
%0000 000511 000SL'LS 0008 {AYYHEN NOLYYd AT100 [HLS3y)swooy Bunsspy 4o jeusy  210Z-1£8-0001
%096F2  09.8% or'zoLs 00'0s2$ 8|esay Jof s3Iddns Jo 9)ES  0C00-0Z8-000 1
%OEL'O8L  LPESL'TS- LPE59'rS 00°005'2$ SjuaLISSALL LU SPUSPIAIC 10 1820911 0000~ 10£-0001
%0000  00°0$ 0003 00°0% $9S53UISNY - SUOHNGLILOD PRIPIISAIIN  0000-259-0001
%ZILBE  PEBTL'TS 99°0L'1$ 00°005'¢$ S[enpIAIpU| - SUDANQIINCD PRIDMISAIUN 0000 L59-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% SUOREPUNO - SUDJNQUIUOD PAJRLISSY  0000-£1L9-0001
%000'0  00'052°L%- 00052 1% 00°0% { ONIQV3Y YAWANS HLNROAYSessauIsng - SUORRQUIUOY PaJoIsey 81L0Z-Z19-000L
%000S  00°0068°L$ 00°001L% 00°000'T$ S8SS8UISNg - SUOKNGUILCD PAOMISSY  0000-Z 190001
%0000 00'005% 0008 00°005% slenplalpu| - suoNQUIUC) PaloLIseY  0000-1 L9000
%L0€°L9  0Z'5vTS 08'705$ 00°054% {334 xwd}se9d pue saul udled - 1BYO 86E0-66£-000)
%ELB VT PSTOGLS orLevs 00°000'2$ {43dvd YILNIHdisosd pue ssuld uosed - feulo  2680-66£-000L
%00E'8  OF'E8lS 09'91% 00'002% S994 pue $sul] Uolled - JaUl0  0000-66£-0001
%0000  00°0% 00'0%$ 00°0% S804 leuiwag pue sse|D Uoled  0000-09£-0001
%BLETZLL  $L'REES- ¥2'880'c$ 00°052'2$ SWodu| sulyoey pajeladg-utod uoned 0000-0¥E-000L
%.l99°TF  O0'tvr$ 00'zeS 00'6/% {334 AdvD 1SOTeWwody] Way 1507 PUE saUl UoNed #1LE0-0LE-000L
%0CL 6Ll vrBes- vi6eTs 00°00Z% {31l LSOTIPWonU| WBY| }S0T Pue S3UL] uoNed ZLE0-0LE-000L
WPRC'SL  [FBBLS £6°102'2S8 00'000'cS {S334 2 SANIJIPWOoU] WSy §SO7 Pue SBUIY UoKed | LE0-0LE-000L
%EOE'8S  L5ZrR'o% 6" L9G'68 00'GLY'9LS {00 YNVISNNTQ0eIEIS - pund Aleig oland  £1.00-0#Z-000L
%8989 89 L.3'THS ZE1LP0'ves 00'6L6'9ELS {00 TT0YYVYOeIeIS - pund Alelgin algnd  ZL0G-0rZ-0001
%.I29°L9  91'688'991% ¥8°,29'ared 00°L15'GLGS {100 Muv1sleless - pund Atesqry a5gng L LO0-0Z-000L
%0000  00'666'%%- 00'666'+$ 00'0$ PIY-Ul-SILUEIS) S1EYS PaluIsay  0000-Z¢Z-0001
%0000 0003 0003 00'0% pIy-ul-SjUelD) [elepad peloulssy  0000-Z12-0001
%00ZEE  8E'ETS 9118 00°6£3 saxe] [eooT - JBUIO 0000-061-0001
paAlodoy aluejeg INUIAIY “_.mm—u_,_m SWEN JUnoddy IP0D JUNOIDY
% QLA 1eBpng leuld
[eisusg QOG) (pund
BL0Z/1E/12 40 SV
pund Ag
2’6102 NvN SN)E1S SNUDASY

INd €1:90°% 6L0T/CL/6 ALNNOD MHYLS 'AHvHdIT 2Nand YAHININ



Z 4o ¢ obed

%B9EL9  L0'Z9L'BZZS 868LL'ELYS 00°L8Z'20.8 el podey
%000°0  00'000'GL$ 00°0% 00000'SL$ [e301-qng LOO¥ pund
%0000 DO'DOO'SLE 00°0$ 00°000°61$ ul - s13jsuell  0000-LES-L0OP
%000'0  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SJUSLISSINQUISY SOUBINSU| 0000-Z/8-L00F
%000°0  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S{eNPIAIPU| - SUOHNCUILOS PSIPLISAIUN 0000-159-100F
paAasay asuejeq aNuUaAdy 196png AWEN N0y BpOD JUN0IDY
% QLA l1abpng leuty
syslold (epdesd LOOY pund
6L0Z/1/8 30 SV
pungd Ag
Z6L0ZA NN

Wd ZL:80:v 6102/2L/6

sSnjels 2NU3ADY
ALNNQOD YMHYLS 'AMYHEIT D19ind YASEININ



¥ Jo | abeg

‘ucEWIopI PAYSIaS Sjoayel Hoday

%0000 00'0% 00'cs 00'0% 00°0% po'cs 0o'o$ 2oueInsy) [BIUS]  0DOO-EZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 000 00°0% 00'0% 00'08% 00'0% 00'0% FoueINsU| AN 0000-22E-0Z1-000L
%000°0 Do'o$ 0008 00 D% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% souelnsu) uoneziepdsoH / |BaIpay  0000-122-0ZL-0001
%0000 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 2:201P8W 0  0000-£1Z-0ZL-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% WRSAS JuauaIey seakojdw3 algnd OO @ 0000-112-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% co'os 00°0% 00°03% {STYNOISSIIOHI-NONISaUEIRS O £000-04L-0Z1-00014
%0000 00°0§ 00°0% 06'0% 0008 00°0% 60'0S {S31MddNS 3ADI240)s3NddNS 2ANENSIUAUPY [BIBUSD)  L0D0-LS+-01 L-0001
%LSF'EE 00°0$ $5°618'2% or'paLS 00°000°¢S 00°0$ 00°0$ {5311ddNS ONINYYSOudisanddng  §LO-05t-01 L-000L
%ZLV'SS 00°0% 08'98¢'LS oTECLL'LS 00°005°2% 00°0% 00'08% ST0IAISG PBIOBIUOT PUB PASEYRING - 130 0000-06£-01L-000L
%000'0 00'0% 00'0% 00'009'L$ 00°009'1$ 0008 00°0% SATIAIBG [oNUoD leusiEl Aleqr  Q000-08€-0LL-000L
%000°001 00°0% 00°000'5$ 0008 00°000'68 0008 0008 {1d elf v4 ylesH [IUBWISIIAIRS PRIIBNUCS pue paseysing  6L0Z-D0E-0LL-000L
%000°00L 00'0% 00°0LLE 00°0% 00°0LLE 0003 oo0% {v28I1 NOLHYd AT100 14 1STH}SI0MISg PoloBRUO) PUE PIsBYING  /LOZ-00%-0) L-D00L
%0000 D0CLS 00°0% 00°0% 00CLe 0008 00°0% spouag awholdwaun g 0000-L6Z-01 1-0001
%EZF 9L 00°0% 00'5ZZ% 00°5¥1L'LE 00°CLE'LE 0003 o003 ucljiesuadilo] SIMI0M g 0000-G2Z-0L L-0001L
24,0000 00'0% 00°08% 00'0% oo'cs 00°0% 0008 SOUBINSUI UGISIA  0000-FZZ-01 L-000L
%0000 0008 00°0% 00'08% 0008 00°08% o00'0% souesnsu] |eluad  0000-£22-0L L-0001
%8299 00'0% 86'95¢% zo'gTLs 00'58e% 00°0% o0°0% ajueinsu| a]  QQ00-ZZZ-04L-00Q1
%SLLLL 00'0% 65'25T 23 LY erL'CLE 00°L00'SE$ 00’0t 0008 20UBINSU| UONEZIENdSOH / |EDIPRIN 0000-L2Z-041-000}
%LL97E9 LTOER'LS 9Z'002'¢$ 00°08% £6°0E0'6S 0008 goa% aleapsy 4 0000-€412-01L-000L
%ELE GO £2'gle'els BE'LSLLES 00'0% Z9'0.5'8tE oo'a$ 00'0% walsAg Wawalay saaAoldw 21qnd oo a 00001 LZ-0LL-0001
%696'69 §2°8¥2'9% ST'655'rLE 00'0% 00'908'0Z$ poos 00°0% {SUIHUOAM 2DIAMISISEUEES 4 5000-0)L-01L-000L
%SZaLL §Z°1L90'6% LL8EE'LE 00'0% 00'000°LLE no'cs 00°0% {s31nLLsansissuees @ $o00-0LL-0LL-000L
%BGC 0L 09°961'65% 07'S6E'0ELE 00°0% 00'76%'58L8 00°0% 00'C$ {STYNOISSIJOHS-NONISeUEeS 1 £000-0LL-01L-C001
%5989 ZO0EL'ELS B6'PEL'SZS 00°0% 00'SoF'8ES 00°0% 00°08% {SyaDVYNVNIssIERES O Z000-0LL-0LL-000L
%0029 06'952'26¢ OL'¥EQ'ZSE 00'0% 00°£68'¥FBE 00'0% 00°0% {S318YI¥S FAILYHLSININGYISOUBIES O L000-01L-031-0001
%0000 000t 00°0% 00°0% 000§ 00'0% 0008 SSUBRS 0 0000-0LL-01 L-0001
%0000 0008 00°08% 000§ 00'0% 00'0% 0008 {SII4Y1IYS SALLYHLSININGYISeLUeleS 0 L000-00L-01 1-000L
saunyppuasdxy ajueeg sainjipuadx] QLA 93uBIqUINIUg 10) uonendosddy waunsnipy 1g/Z1 SWEN JUNoD2Y apon Junosoy
o\o alLh pajaquiniuaun FAIDSIY JUIND jeury JJuIgunduy aj’leiqunuy
10} paAlasay 10} paAIasay
SO°¥8Z'LLCE ‘Paueeg useg (e,
LL'9LL1LZZS ‘@oueeq pajood-uoN
#5'L91'05L8 Poueleq pa|ood
[RIBURS  pund
B1DZ/LEMR IO SY
pund Ag
Z'610ZA NN smels uonedorddy

Nd 9 25:€ 6L02/CLIG

ALNNOD MYVLS "AYVHE D18Nd YAHINIW



¥ jo g ebed

UONBULIOI PRKISIAS SPaYSl Hoday

%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% aoueInsy| BWSg  0000-EZZ-GEZ-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% DUBINSUI BT 0000-ETZ-OEZ-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Souesnsu| uolezZ|eNdsoH / |0 Q000-LZT-0E2-0001
%000'D 00°0% 0008 00708 00708 0070% 00°0% aledipay 0 0000-E42-0£Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00708 o0'0% 00°0% 00°0% weisAg uswaiey ssakoldwz agnd oo A 000G-1 1Z-0£Z-0001L
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {S3NYIVE SAILVHLISINIRAYISSLRES A LOCO-0LL-0£Z-0001
%898°L6 00°0% 05°516'eS 05°¥8% 00°000'F% 00°0% 00°0% sued 2 selddns sedayeouruaiey Auadald  000G-ZSt-012-000L
%bE8'LL 00°0%.% 005218 00°0vE'PS 00°526'9% 00°0% 00°0% SS0IABS PajOBNLOD PUE pISEYIING - J3UI)  0000-06€-012-0001
%Ol L 00°0% L'200'98 65726028 00°001'8% 00°0% 00°0% seQ [eIneN  0000-€£9€-0L2-0001
%966'L8 00'0% 2678458 £0°9Z1% 00°00.% oo0'o% 00°0% abemog pue 13)eAn 0000-Z9E-01LZ-0001
%PLV' LY 00'0% L09L9'9L$ 66°€8E'8LS 00°000'5£$ 00°0% 00°0% Ayouoe[3  0000-19€-01T-0001
%R08'8L 28°yaL$ CO'686'S ZG05E'LS CO'S05 28 00708 00°0% 3ag Aunoag g aeday e Apadoid - J2YI0  0000-6E££-CLE-000L
%095'99 00°0% 00'ZE8% 00'8Lte 0005Z'L %S 00°0% 00°0% [eAOWaY USEIL  0000-PEE-01Z-D00L
%9Z0°05 65°1L52'cS 15 289'7L$ 056°026'0L$ c0'09e 628 00°0% 00°0% wawdinbg vo lredsy pue soveualuiiey  0000-ZEE-0LZ-0001
%E60'99 00°0% 0L'ZeL'ss 08'£29'2% 00°0SL'2$ 00'0% 0003 sucydelaL  0000-LZ£-01-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% 00°08 00°0% 0o0% uclesuadwod s19OpM d  0000-522-012-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ asempay O 0000-£LZ-DLZ-000L
%000'0 00°0% 0008 0008 00'0% 0008 0008 walsAg wswamey seakoduig 2lignd oG A 0000-4L2Z-01LZ-000L
%0Q00'0 000% 0003 c0'0$ 0003 0008 0008 {SHINYOA IDIANTSISSURIES A SC0O0-011-01Z-0001
%BLO LY 00°0% 00'L5L'ZS 00'9FE'ES 00°269'9% 00'0% 00°0% {1ddNS ONISSIDOHD R ONIDOIVLYDISIANS - Jayis 8000-6§%-021-0001
%88E L 05°68cS £'69% LO°L5E oD'00s$ 000 00°0% uoneLLop) pue sjeuslely Aeigr - J1sUlo  G000-61+-0Z1-0001L
%000'001 00'0% OL'66.S 00'0% 0L'66.% 60'0% 0008 uonela)say pue seday [eusely Aliq  0000-94F-0Z1L-00CL
%0000 00°0% c0'0% 00°0% 00°0% c0'0% 00°0$ ssbieyd / $804 upoT Alelqiisiul  0000-§1#-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0% co'0$ 00°0% 00'0% co'0% 00°0% uojewlo] pUE S89IAIS JeIndwoD  0OD0-F1 +-0ZL-00C1
%LZB8Y 0Z°029'z% £v'6T6'CS 2£°06€% 00°000'9% 00°0% o0'0g {HLNCA S[EUSIEY [ENSNOIPNY]S|EURIEN [ENSIKCIPNY  9002Z-EL-0ZL-00CL
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% ov'og 00'0% o008 {sgD HLNOAlS[EUIEN [ENSInOPRY  $O0Z-ELP-0ZL-0001
%T/0"SF 0TbLLS £2°959'L% £Lebe'as 0EFLE'SLE 0008 o00g {INJLNOD 38VAVCINMOCISIELISIEN |ENSIROIPNY  L00L-EL#-0ZL-000)
%0ZR'TY ¥0°686'5$ LL9ET'SS 8LE00LS 09°6ZZ'TLS poes 00°0% {1INQY sienaiey [ensepnyIsiEusiel [ENSINGIPNY  900L-EL¥-GZE-0001
%EOL ST 00°1$ 52°16E'9% STLOL'LS 00008 L% 00'cS oo'0s SIedIpolad  000Q-TL-0T L-000L
Y%YES L L6 LPE0LS SEG5F'0LE 899658 00°000'22% 00'0% 00°0% {83009 "Ld30 H1NOAlsislydwed pue syoog  0002-4 L+-0Z1-000)
%LEG5S 5E°L9Z'ETS 9VBLLTLE ebovs'Ls D0'000'€Z$ 00'0% 00’0 {83004 "1Ld3a 1NAvisieludwed pue sjoog  000L-LLi~0Z1-000L
%000°C oc'o% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% uoyesuadwod SIS0 A 0000-522-02L-000)
%000°C 00°03% ooag 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00708 90UEINSU| WOISIA  0000-¥TZ-0Z1-0001

sasnppuadxgy aUe|Rg saunypusdx3 LA 23UBIGUINIUT JO) uopeudosddy wawnsnlpy LEZL [RArd) BWeN JUNeI2Y apoD Junoady

%% QLA palagquinauaun AAlIBSIY JUALIND Teuly ajueigqundul Soueiquinuz
10} parasay 40} poriasay
§L02/1/8 10 SY
pund Ag

Z'5L0ZA NN smelg uonendosddy

Wd 80:45°€ 610Z/Z1/6 ALNNOD MAVLS "AYVHE1 OMN8Nd YANININ



¥ 10 ¢ efieg

‘uoleLwIo PBJYa[9s SsPayal podsy

ZE6YIFTLE ‘BoUBeqg YSED 101
00 0% ‘@lugleg pajood-UoN
ZE'EFIPTLE ‘souejeq pa|cod

spafold jeyden  pung

%004 19 86'672'ZR1LS 59°6%.L LEYS 25°592' 168 5L'S98'51/% 00708 0o'os ‘[elo], pung [ejsuagy

%000°0 00°'000'SL$ 0o'o% 00°0% 00°000'SLE 00'0% 00'0% O - sivpsuel) (J 0000-0L6-0L6-0001
%0000 00°000'2% 00°0% 0008 00°000°C$ 00°0% 00°0% wewdinb3 pue sinpwing  0000-052-082-600L
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% JsyIQ -18UI0  DO00-085-0£Z-000)
%000°08 00°0% 000023 00°05% 00°052% 00°0% 00°0% SUBWISINqUIBy] pUE SpuUnj@y  0000-095-0£2-0001
%TET BL LLeS EYTLS 12'BLS 00'S6E ooot 00°0% sluswesessy pue saxe | d 0000-025-0EZ-000L
%ZET 5] ooos 5LGPGFLS 52°00+'Z% 00°9%6'91$ 0008 00°0% sdiysiequisy pue sang  0000-015-0£2-000L
%2056 25'es BOZFES orrLe 00'09¢cs 00°0% o0'0% alesay Jof paseysing ssiddng 0000-rS+-062-00C1L
%89L'ES oocs £2°971'Z8 L26L8'LE 00°000°F$ 00'0% 00°0% {5311ddNS F0IJH0}SEANS SANENSINAIPY [BISUSD /000~ LS+-0£Z-00C1
%092°66 56'9% ¥9'LEBS 00 0% 65°8£6% oo 00'0% {1 '8 SOAS H3LNJWODISI0IRG pejoenuey) pue paseydnd - Jayl0  #100-06E-0£2-0001
%6686 00°0% ¥2' /9963 9Z'eEr'es 00°00L'ZLE o000 00°C$ S30AIBZ PEPRRNUC] PUB PISELDING - J1AYLD  CO00-06E-0£2-0001
%681 It 00°0% 00'FES'L$ 00921'2% 00°00L'¢% 00'c$ 00°0% 539 ylomgaN Bununoooy wispun  QOUO-Z£E-08Z-00CL
%0000 00°0% 00'o% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% Do'o% saoiueg Bulpny  G000-1 LE-0£2-0001
%ELT G L Les 00'725'LE 009LLE L7 LIP'ES 00°0¢% 00'0$ S25E3T puE SjU3Y 00001 SE-0£2-000L
%008 96 00°0% Julila 74 00°'8$ 00°05z$ 00'0% 00°0% swnhuald puog Allepld  0000-EFE-0£Z-0COL
%000°001 00'0% 00'vLT'8S 00'0% 00'7.2'8% 00'0% 0o'0$ swhitwald esueinsu) Apsdory 0000-17E-0E2-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ po'ag 00°'0% 00°0% Ayonang pue Bunug suoOHEDIUNWWOD - JAYID  DO00-6ZE-0£Z-000L
%000°C 000% 00°0% 00'00L$ 00'00L$ 00°0% 00°0$ {50V ADNYOYA ITA0TdNAIBUIsSIaApY 0100-S2e-0€2-0001
%0000 0G°0% 0004 00'08% 00'0s$ 00°0% 00°0$ {SNOILYDIMEnd ® Sav voaTibuisiianpy  §000-52£-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% o0°0% 0008 00’0 Buund  00DO-¥ZE-DET-0ODL
%Z8L 29 00°0% L&8°6ELS 60°'58¢% 00°522$ 00°0% 00°0% sbeisod  0000-Z2$-082-000L
%\52'CE 00°0% Z0'Stog B6'PSE'LS 00°000'eS 00'0% o0'0% asuedx3 Bunesiy pue eIl D000-ZLE-0£Z-0001
%000°001L 00°0% 0¢'SZLS 00'0% 00'SZLE 00'0$ o0°0% $334 pue sang 0000-L1Le-CEZ-0001L
%6816 00°0SL'¥S 0G' L¢P co'8.7% OD'SZ8'VS 00'0% o0'a% sjyauag abuug safoidw3z JBYio - 1BUI0  0000-66Z-0ET-0001
%00C°0 00°'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% co'0$ o0'0$ Sjijauag ssuensu| - A 0000-622-0€2-0001
%000°0 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 0G'0% oo'0% uollesuadwad ,S1IZY10M A D000-622-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% aVURINSU| UOISIA DD00-+Z2-0€Z-0001

sainppuadxgy aoue|eg saunupuadxg QLA 2JuUeIquINdUT 104 uonendosddy aunsnlpy 1771 LEZL WeN JUN02Y PO JUnoloy

o QLA paJaquInauauf) AAIISAY JUaLInD feul4 Iouelquinaugy AoueIquINIU]
10) PAAIDSAY 10} PAAIDSDY
610Z/LE/8 40 SY
pund Ag

Z'6LOZA NV snjelg uoneudosddy

Nd 9¥:.5'C 6L02/21I6

ALNNOI MYVLS "AYVHEN IN9Nd YAYININ



‘uoeULIOI pajaaas sjoalal Hoday

¥ jo ¥ abed
%e0v LG 05°219'802% GYZ6T BrPS 00°550'vZL$ §1°696'08.% 0008 00'0% ‘leso] Hoday
%990°01 25'192'528 00°¢vS5 9% 87 689°ZES 00'000°69% 00°0% 00°0% ‘[el0] pun4 siafoid |ended
%8G9 00'ZvE's8 00°'859% 00'0% 00°000°01L$ 00°0% onus waldinb3 pue ainiwnd  0000-052-09.-L00%
%000°0 CO'ELO LS 00°0% 00°206'Z 00'000'01L% 00°0% 00°0% uswsacidw| pueT  0000-0ZL092-100%
%BLOEL 25216 00°5B8'SS 8¥'Z0L'62% 00°000'5¥$ 00°0% 00°0% sae uc Jieday pue asususiulEl  Q000-LEE-09/-100F
sainppuadxy aluejeg sainjipuadxg QLA 8ouLiquUInoU] o) uonendosddy waunsnlpy LEZL LERZL SN JUNo22Y 3poD N0IY
% LA pasaguinauauf 3AIASY JVALND leuiy asuerqunoug aJuBIqUINOUY
10} pamasay 10} panrlasay
610Z/LE/8 JO SY
pund Ag
T'5L0ZA NV sme}g vopendosddy

Nd 9" L5°E BLOZ/ZLI6 ALNNOD MEYLS "AYVHEN 2N9nd YAHINIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2019 4:05:06 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
August 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

283-2019 08/01/2019 08/01/2019¢ CH PAYCHEX $87.95 c
284-2019  08/01/2019  08/01/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,372.69 C
285-2019  08/01/2019  08/01/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $113.13 C
286-2019 08/05/2019  08/05/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,971.29 C
287-2019  08/06/2019 08/09/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 3656.48 C
288-2019  08/15/2019 08/15/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $2,886.40 C
289-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,232.30 C
290-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,294.02 C
291-2019 08M15/2019  08/15/201¢ CH PAYCHEX $83.75 C
292-2019  08/14/2019  (08/15/201¢ CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
293-2019  08/14/2019  08/15/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,227.00 C
294-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 C
295-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCI $120.00 C
206-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,080.76 C
297-2019  08/15/2019 08/15/2018 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $377.03 C
298-2019  08/15/2019 08/15/201% CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,102.41 C
209-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH SimplexGrinnell $3,300.00 C
300-2019  08/15/2019  08/15/2019 CH AMERICAN HEATTEK CORPORATION $1,625.00 c
301-2019  08/19/2019  08/19/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $25.82 c
302-2019 08/19/2019  08/19/2019 CH BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $186.00 C
303-2019  08/22/2019  08/22/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $535.76 Cc
304-2019  08/22/2019  08/22/2019 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $84.00 Cc
305-2019  08/22/2019  08/22/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $46.52 C
308-2019¢  08/22/2019  08/22/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $97.38 c
307-2019 0872272019  08/22/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $74.18 c
308-2019 08/22/2019 08/22/2019 CH AMAZON $499.65 C
309-2019  08/22/2019 08/22/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $184.00 C
310-2019  08/23/2012  08/22/2019 CH _UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $62.65 C
311-2019  08/23/2018  08/23/2019 CH SHOWCASES $113.94 C
312-2019  08/23/2019  08/23/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $103.55 C
313-2019  08/26/2019  08/26/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 323446 Cc
314-2019  08/26/2019  08/26/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 Cc
315-2019  08/26/2019  08/26/2019 CH Printing Concepts $697.00 Cc
316-2019  08/27/2019  08/27/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $336.90 C
317-2019  08/30/2019  08/30/2019 CH ALLIED INFOTECH $799.10 C
318-2019 08/15/2019  09/12/2019 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 C
3192019 08/28/2019  09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,519.27 Cc
320-2019  08/28/2019 09/12/2019 CH OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 Cc
321-2019  08/28/2019 09/12/2019 CH OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,937.72 C
322-2019  08/29/2019 09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,334.68 C
323-2019  08/27/2019  09/12/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $195.98 C
324-2019  08/29/2019  09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $83.85 v
324-2019  08/30/2019¢  09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX -$83.85 Vv
325-2019  08/30/2018  09/12/2019 CH PAYCHEX $83.75 C

6742 08/01/2019¢ 08/01/2019 AW HEAT TOTAL FACILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. $2,585.00 Cc

6743  08/23/2019 08/23/2019 AW PETTY CASH $28.00 C

Page 10f2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

911212019 4.05.06 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
August 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6744 08/27/2019  08/27/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOQLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 C
6745 08/27/2019 08/27/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.09 C
6746  08/27/2019  08/27/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $4,916.53 C
Total Payments: $56,522.12
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Cenversion Vouchers: W

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investrnent Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ

- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference,

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2019 4:03:11 PM

Fund Status UAN v2019.2
As Of 8/31/2019
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 54.643% $371,284.05 $221,116.11 $150,167.94
4001 Capital Projects 45.357% $124,649.32 $0.00 $124,649.32
All Funds Total $495,933.37 $221,116.11 $274,817.26
Pooled Investments $123,904.87
Secondary Checking Accounts $345.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $150,567.39

Page 1 of 1



L jo | ofieq

6602/LE/ZL  6BBL/LO/LD  S8°2L5'0L2% 00°0% %¥00 000% G 4O IAGISTY LSSV AHNSYIHL JLY.LS CGIHO Yv1s
660Z/LE/CL  0002/¥2/80 S9°9+0'8Z% 9z'9¢$ %0170 yOBLOZZS SONIAYS SSANISNY ISVYHO SONIAVYS
6L02/82/60  LL02/92/80 ¥L 6ES$ 00°SL1$ %L 02'982°12% Qo Yywow 57 SkLe.L90L0 SHIWNSNOD 41828000
Z220T/v0/80  8L02/F0/80 S0°ZES'LS 0L'69¥% %522 gecer’led Qo viuow g £06¢GC90L SHIWNSNOD §4+08000
610¢/L2/60 8LO0Z/L2Z/EC 88°C98% £6'0PZ$ %G1 29'0¥0°12% QO YW gL L¥ESELI0L0 SHIAWNSNOD 91/2.0Q0
Z20T/LL/90  BLOZ/LL/O0 8E'5LG'ES 68°90v°'1L% %502 GLI08'%0LS a0 Yow g 62819901 SHIAWNSNOD 91605002
6102/S2/50  LLOZ/SZHP0  8ZT6PSS 80°802% %S0 v1'€20°12% a0 yew gz 6L0¥#2590L0 SYIWNSNOD £152%#00a0
2L02/L2/80 8lLOgiLend 29LG.LS 2e'Lves %05} ZrvL01Te A0 QO Yuow gL L118ESO0L0 SHIAWNSNOD 91.2100Q0
BLOZ/EZ/80  8L0Z/20/80 £8°GR8'LS £8'592°1L% %0Z" L £8°598°10L% 0¢/218 ocquunr SYJUo +1-Z1 yueq 584D JD aseyD Ao
asud 21eq aeq aeq 158481 LTI ]} ajey anep uondussaqg aweN JunoIDy
Buisojn paso[D RAuney paseyaind jexol ojeq ol tea)  1sau9U| wauny

£6l0eA NVYN
Wd Ly P0-¥ 6LOEICLIB

6L0Z JeaA Wwalshg

Buiysi Juatuysanu|
ALNNOD MHVYLS 'AdvHE 21IT8Nd YAYANIN



End

Minerva Public Library

August 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for September
2019 Board Meeting



Library Lawn Site for Stanley Sculpture 09-19




COLA Increases by Percentage
2000-2018

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

T T T T T T T T T

Pay Year %

2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

3
5 average of raises given as dollar amount not percentage increase
3
3
2
3 average of raises given as dollar amount not percentage increase
3
3
3
1.5 15% cut in hours August-December=5.7% annualized pay cut
0 10 % cut in hours, four furlough days=11.5% pay cut
1 5% cut in hours, four furlough days=6.5% pay cut; raise effective 7/11/11
2 four furlough days=1.5% pay cut
1.5 four furlough days=1.5% pay cut; new wage classification table implemented
2
2
3
2.5
0 10% cut in hours worked beginning Pay Period 5, February 12= 8.5% annualized pay cut




%66 ¥ £C'8% AR c8'9¢s 0.'¥2$ J0108u1Q
%25 92 55°9$ IRZ43 8LiLes gL'8L$ labeuepy
[mou 2.1y sjeredss ou] %£0'0€ G¥'G$ G818 EV'5LS 0.Zi$ 1923J0 [edsig AindaQ
%0 G2 PSvS SL'gLg 88'Gl% LoELS Uelielqr
%E00E Sv'Ge S1L'8L% ErGLe 0.721% I1 9)e100ssy Aleiqi
%cCl'9¢ oces gzzLg g8/’0L$ G0'6s 1 91e100ssy Alesar
%00°5¢ sees or'els eL'LLs S0°0L$ SUelpoIsnNY
do] jo g peauds do) wicdpiiy aseg uonedlyisse|d
se peaadg

020 1es i >Wn_ 10} 8AN09HT 9S|qe] &mm..s
%86'¥Z  91L'G6% 99023 80gL$ 05°6L% lebeuep
%L0GC VL VS G6'8LS 2G'9l$ LZrL$ 12210 |edsI4 Ainda(
G1-80 pally uonisod Mau %0F'Se 09 v$ 80'81L$ 8LGL$ 8¥'€LS uelelqi
%006 G8'¢d O GLS 8r'eLs GS'LLS [l S1e100ssY Alesqr
%68'v¢ 06°C$ GO'LLS 0L'0L$ G9'8% | 8je1008sy Aleiqr]
%00GC GE'€$ orels eLLLS S00L% SUelpoIsnD
doj joo, peasds doj uodpiyg aseg uonedisse|d |

se peaids

SL-70 PAPPE UORISO UBLEBIQIT Y)m 3|qeL aBe €102



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 419

Minutes of Meeting

BARRETT BROTHERS » DAVTON, OHID Form 5401

Held

Continued:
Village of Magnoliz: Did not request a hearing.
Village of Malvern: Did not request a hearing.

Village of Minerva: 10:24 am Patti Willoughby, Clerk, appeared, They go through Stark
County. They have a company that makes pre-tax payments that they had to pay back
over $700,000 last year. They hired a servica director. The general fund percentage
looks higher. They are going to do West Lincoln Way water lines next year. They have a
grant for this. They are also going to do North Market water line, Lynri Fairclough said
that Minerva has nice parks. Patti stated that they have more park equipment coming in
and they have a grant for this. The pool has a $30,000-540,000 loss annually.

Village of Sherrodsvllle; Valerle Gardner, Clerk, appeared and stated that therais a
change in leadership. Michelle Higgenhotham Is the new Mayor. There are mud slides,
sink holes, and wash outs all from the storm damage. Street issues are first. They have
some younger councll members now. There is one more spot to fill in the August
meeting. Park equipment is going to he donated from Conotton Valley Schoals. They
received donations of land by the ballfield. They met with AEP and set up an emergency
meeting location at the Lions Club, Lynn Falrclough stated that the HB62 local gas tax
estimation Is 56,318, Valerle stated that they have some old levies and sald that they
would be more likely to vote yes with the new spur of movement in the village.

Carrollton Public Library: Ellen Finnicum, Carl Winters, Avery Shiflett, and Ken Scott
were present. Ellen Finnicum began by passing out a packet to members and briefly
went over each page. She thanked the members for the percentages and the way that
they were done it made a wonderful difference for them with the 75%, She sald that the
largest portton Is Carroll County for PLF distribution. She stated that each Minerva and
Bowerston are standalone libraries with one building where Carroll County has the
Carroliton, Malvern, and Bookmabile. With the extra money that they have received,
they were able to hire an extra person at the library and do the maker space area. They
are very excited about this. They received a grant from Ashton’s and the Civic Club
donated money as well. They wanted to do something for young adults and adults. The
Bookmobile wili be traveling to the Ir. High every week and will also be traveling to the
high school. They still visit 7 schools and 10 senior facilities along with other community
stops and Amish stops. They are doing collaborative book fairs. Lynn Fairclough asked if
they were going to keep serving Conotton Valley School. Ellen stated that they couldn’t
leave any child behind and they are going to continue to travel there. She also stated
that they would like to be able to open the Malvern branch back up on Wednesday and
Saturday the whole day. Carl Winters added that they are the school fibrary. Ellen stated
that they have purchased more materials for young adults and adults for the
Bookmobile to account for the changes.




420 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Minutes of Meeting

BARRETT BROTHERS . DAYTON, OHIO Form 6101

Held

Continued:

Minerva Public Library: 11:10 am Christina Davles, Thomas Dillie, and Roger Bartley were
present. Members received a copy of their budget and other public library survey pamphlets.
Thomas Dillie stated that the pamphiet has been updated from last year. At the end of the '
month, they are going to start the Dolly Parton Imagination Library. A number of librarles are
doing this already. Any child between the ages of birth and age of 5 can be signed up for this
program and will receive a book a month. They are not using operating money to fund this,
they are asking for donations. The change in the distribution from the Carroll County share
PLF cost them $45,000 in 2018 and projecting $47,000 in 2019, In 2018, due to the reduction,
Thomas stated that they cut $45,000 from their budget right away by cutting staff and
materlals. They did end up with a surplus at the end of the year of $54,000 due to an increase
of PLF and a couple of staffing positions have that been eliminated. So far this year they are
running around $27,000 to the good. They are replacing all of the lights in the building with
LED’s, a/c that needs replaced, parking lot repairs, sprinkler system that needs repaired,
laptops that need replaced, and fencing. The roof that was new in 2003, may start to need
repairs. Thomas stated that he would like to return the distributions to what they had been in
the past years prior to 2018, the 70, 20, 10 split. Minerva circulates more than any of the
other libraries, They circulate more than Carroll County. They have cut staffing, but the capital
expendlitures are eating at the budget. The restoration hack to the 20% would allow them to
buitd back up for capital expenses. Jeff Yeager asked if there were any thoughts or comments.

Bowerston Public Library: 11:25 am Dianne Cole, Teresa Love, and Terry Scott attended.
Teresa Love passed out coples of their budget. She stated that they pretty much just rounded '
up the PLF 4% as they know that It Is pretty stable for the last so many. There is some
carryover money, but they do have some projects. Lynn Falrclough stated that what she came
up with was 594,700, which Is close to the $95,000 that you had. Dlanne Cole stated that they
are putting in carpet this year. They are also going to seal the parking lot. They have put in all
new lighting with AEP through an incentive plan that they do with LED lighting. They have
added hours to their staff and maybe adding another person. The new schoo! wants them to
move the library, but now they are discussing possibly putting in a branch. They have the
bookmobile coming from Carroll. Terry Scott stated that the board needs to decide what to do
about the branch with the new school. They have improved the handlcapped railing and
bathrooms to make them ADA compliant.

After all of the hearings were concluded, members discussed in length the distribution for the
libraries. leff Yeager asked If there was any reason that there should be a change made. Lynn
Fairclough stated that Minerva has one location and Carrollton has two locations and the
Bookmobile. leff Yeager stated that none of the [ibraries really talked about struggling with
having to meet their budgets. Steve Barnett stated that he thinks Minerva and Carroll County
are comparably funded for next year. If there is ever a need, Bowerston has it. Steve Barnett
made the motion to keep the libraries the same for another year, Lynn Fairclough seconded,
all In favor and motion passed.

THE DISTRIBUTION FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT IS ON PAGEL{a\ l .

With no further business to discuss, Lynn Fairclough made the motion to adjourn, Jeff Yeager
seconded, all were in favor and the meeting was adjourned.

Lynn Fairc!ough,ISEcretary




Director's Report—September, 2019

Building and Grounds—Vasco Asphalt sealed and striped the parking lot, and
they did a good job. The installers were back on 09/09 thinking they were going
to finish up the project; since they were told to bring the wrong bulbs, they
didn't finish up. They did however swap out the can lights. The left hand door
of the dumpster corralis hanging by one hinge now. I've e-mailed R.F Fence in
Alliance, which did the new chain link between the library and the school, and
asked if someone could come down and look over our fencing needs.

Staffing: Audrey Keister, part-time in Youth Services, is resigning her regular
position, although she does want to keep working as a substitute. | have posted
the position and hope to get someone hired sooner rather than later. Since Jan
Oneacre is taking time off o help her daughter with their new twins, Youth
Services is already short-handed.

Technology: We had a firewall problem the morning of 09/11 and lost access to
the internet. Jennifer worked on it all affernoon, with multiple cdlls to the firewall
company for tech support. She ended up calling SEQ to see if their IT staff had
any suggestions, and a couple of SEO tech staff then drove up from Caldwell
early Thursday and spent the morning here working with Jennifer. They got things
up and running again just before noon, and were able to help Jennifer sort out
some configuration problem:s.

Programs: The three Alzheimer's education programs had very good
attendance, and we will have additional classes in the spring. The first adult
program of the season, on Ohic wetlands presented by the McKinley Museum,
had only two patrons attend. The Museum is now requiring advance
registration of ten people before booking a program, so 1 don't plan to use that
speaker's bureau again unless we really can guarantee attendance.

Meetings—!I'll attend the annual OLC Convention and Expo in Cincinnati from
09/25-09/27.

09/13/201% TD



September 2019 Youth Services Report

Preschoolers and families enjoyed a little Farm FUN on the last Wednesday
in August. After a good round of Old Macdonald with Sarah pulling animals
from a bag, families toured the department to make crafts, play games and
experience activities with a farm theme. SPARK tutors set up a table to
provide information to families about their Kindergarten readiness program.

Minerva Elementary School visits are underway. The Minerva Middle
School librarian scheduled Sarah to visit once per quarter to present book
and programming information. The library also provides daily after school
programming for interested Middle and High school students. The
partnership with the YMCA Preschool continues with a weekly story and
song. The Sensory SPOT, Story Time, and Book Beginnings complete the
regular schedule.

LEGO Day returned to the line-up after a large donation of LEGO Friends
bricks and sets from staff member, Kendra Selby. Upcoming programming
includes another interactive movie, 7he Addams Family, and the return of
the Halloween House, a graham cracker house decorated with candy.

Community ecvents including Family Fun Day and Meet the Teacher in
August, and Oktoberfest in September bring opportunities for the library to
reach people outside our four walls.

Statistics for August:

Side door count: 404 Study Rooms Use: 12
Reference Questions: 648 Other Questions: 107

Teacher collections: 18/ 499 books

MES: 15 visits 370 Outreach: 3 visits 75

YMCA Preschool: 1 program 15 YMCA DayCare:1 programs 26
Book Beginnings: 3 programs 66 Story Time: 3 programs 36
After School 8 programs 67 Sensory SPOT: 31

Additional Programs: Pool Party 64, Family Fun Day 108, Meet the Teacher 75,
Farm FUN 42
Donations added in August: 1 paperback, 2 hard covers

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
9/16/2019



